

# Jung, Won

Partner

T. +82-2-528-5283

wjung@yulchon.com

V-card

## Practice Areas

Real Estate & Construction    Construction Disputes(Claims)

Construction Administration & Real Estate Public Law    Private Investment Projects

National Defense/Public Contract    National Defense/Public Contract    Health & Safety

### Introduction

### Representative Matters

### News/ Publications

Won Jung is a partner at Yulchon who specializes in defense and public procurement contracts, administrative sanctions, antitrust, real estate and dispute resolution sectors. Mr. Jung primarily practices in the areas of defense, construction and public procurement and government contracts. He published a number of articles on public procurement contracts and is the author of professional law books on the Public Procurement Contracts Act. Before joining Yulchon, Mr. Jung served as a judge advocate for 10 years at the Korean Air Force, the Ministry of National Defense and the Defense Acquisition Program Administration of Korea. Mr. Jung received his LL.B. from Korea University and is licensed to practice in Korea.

## Education

1992      Korea University, LL.B.

## Experience

- 2009-present    Yulchon LLC
- 2011-present    Consultant, Ministry of National Defense
- 2011-present    Consultant, Korea Ministry of Government Legislation
- 2010-present    Legal Consultant, Ministry of National Defense
- 2010-present    Director of Research, Korean Association for Local Government Contracting
- 2010-2014      Counsel, Korea Coast Guard
- 2008-2009      DAPA legal affair
- 2006-2008      Prosecutor, DAPA legal support team, Ministry of National Defense
- 2005-2006      Prosecutor, Legal Affair, Ministry of National Defense

2003-2005	Prosecutor, DPA legal affair, Ministry of National Defense
2001-2003	Air Force Prosecutor, Air Force legal affair (litigation)

---

## Qualifications

2011	Republic of Korea
------	-------------------

---

## Languages

Korean, English

---

## Representative Matters

2011, 2012	Advising major construction company on evidence to false achievements for lowest price award system and Four Rivers Project
2011	Advising L and S on Jang Bogo Project and anti-trust matters
2011, 2012	Advising D, K, S Heavy Industries and S shipbuilding company on liquidated damages
2010, 2011	Advising S, K and L on exportation
2010, 2011	Advising Korea Aerospace Industries, Ltd. on supply of P-3 and liquidated damages
2010-2012	Advising L, Y, H, S and others on fraudulent production costs inflation in Defense industry
2010	Advising Korea Defense Industry Association on propose Fraudulent Production Costs Inflation Law
2010, 2011	Advising Defense Acquisition Program Administration on proposal on pre-qualification standard of equipment and management of defense properties
2011	Advising three largest press agencies on sanction on improper traders by the Ministry of National Defense

---

## Articles/Papers

The Public Procurement Act (Korean)(the second volume), Korean Lawculture Institute (2011)

A Study on Defense Commodity (Korean), Ministry of National Defense (2009)

The views on the systematic improvement for the prevention of construction bidding collusion, Human rights & justice (2008)

Limitations on non-bidding contract in government procurement contracts , Human rights & justice (2007)

Public Procurement Act (Korean) , Lawculture Institute (2007)

---